

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/020762-2022>

Tender

Substance Misuse Medically Managed Inpatient Detoxification Service.

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Portsmouth City Council

<https://www.southampton.gov.uk/>

Isle Of Wight Council

Dorset Council

Bournemouth Christchurch and Poole Council

West Sussex County Council

East Sussex County Council

Reading Borough Council

Wokingham Borough Council

Bracknell Forest Council

Slough Borough Council

The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead

Brighton and Hove Council

West Berkshire Council

Kent County Council

Medway Council

Buckinghamshire Council

Oxfordshire County Council

Wiltshire Council

F21: Social and other specific services – public contracts

Contract notice

Notice identifier: 2022/S 000-020762

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocds-h6vhtk-03574d

Published 29 July 2022, 10:51 am

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1) Name and addresses

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

The Castle

WINCHESTER

SO238ZB

Email

ahcprocurement@hants.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ36 - Central Hampshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

www.hants.gov.uk

Buyer's address

<https://in-tendhost.co.uk/hampshire/asp/Home>

I.1) Name and addresses

Portsmouth City Council

Portsmouth

Email

publichealth@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ31 - Portsmouth

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

<https://www.southampton.gov.uk/>

Southampton

Email

adultsocialcareconnect@southampton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ32 - Southampton

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.southampton.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Isle Of Wight Council

Newport

Email

customer.services@iow.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ34 - Isle of Wight

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.iow.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Dorset Council

Dorchester

Email

customerservices@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKK25 - Dorset

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Bournemouth Christchurch and Poole Council

Bournemouth

Email

DACT@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKK24 - Bournemouth, Christchurch and Poole

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Home.aspx>

I.1) Name and addresses

West Sussex County Council

Chichester

Email

bsdprocurement@westsussex.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ2 - Surrey, East and West Sussex

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

East Sussex County Council

Lewes

Email

HSCC@eastsussex.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ2 - Surrey, East and West Sussex

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Reading Borough Council

Reading

Email

dos@reading.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ11 - Berkshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.reading.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Wokingham Borough Council

Wokingham

Email

Public.Health@wokingham.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ11 - Berkshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.wokingham.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Bracknell Forest Council

Bracknell

Email

customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ11 - Berkshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Slough Borough Council

Slough

Email

enquiries@slough.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ1 - Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.slough.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

The Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead

Maidenhead

Email

customer.service@rbwm.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ1 - Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.rbwm.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Brighton and Hove Council

Brighton and Hove

Email

procurement@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ21 - Brighton and Hove

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/contact-us>

I.1) Name and addresses

West Berkshire Council

Newbury

Email

procurement@westberks.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ11 - Berkshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.westberks.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Kent County Council

Maidstone

Email

phbusinesssupport@kent.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ4 - Kent

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.kent.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Medway Council

Chatham

Email

healthimprovement@medway.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ41 - Medway

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.medway.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Buckinghamshire Council

High Wycombe

Email

procurement@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ13 - Buckinghamshire CC

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Oxfordshire County Council

Oxford

Email

online@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKJ14 - Oxfordshire

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Wiltshire Council

Trowbridge

Email

customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKK15 - Wiltshire CC

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/>

I.2) Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

I.3) Communication

The procurement documents are available for unrestricted and full direct access, free of charge, at

<https://in-tendhost.co.uk/hampshire.aspx/Home>

Additional information can be obtained from the above-mentioned address

Tenders or requests to participate must be submitted electronically via

<https://in-tendhost.co.uk/hampshire.aspx/Home>

I.4) Type of the contracting authority

Regional or local authority

I.5) Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object

II.1) Scope of the procurement

II.1.1) Title

Substance Misuse Medically Managed Inpatient Detoxification Service.

Reference number

AS19463

II.1.2) Main CPV code

- 85000000 - Health and social work services

II.1.3) Type of contract

Services

II.1.4) Short description

Hampshire County Council (as lead authority) on behalf of Central South Coast Inpatient Detox Consortia intends to seek tenders for the provision of an NHS substance misuse medically managed inpatient detoxification service between the 1st January 2023 and the 31st March 2025 with an option to extend until 31st March 2027. The service will be based in Hampshire but open to referrals from other local authority areas across the South East (and also Dorset, Bournemouth Christchurch & Poole and Wiltshire). The successful provider will operate a 7-10 bedded unit where there is

Consultant Psychiatrist oversight and a specialist multi-disciplinary team who have had specialist training in managing addictive behaviours (including healthcare professionals). The multi-disciplinary team includes psychologists, nurses, occupational therapists, pharmacists, social workers, and other activity, support and administrative staff. The service will provide care to service users with substance-related problems that are sufficiently severe and/or complex that they require medical, psychiatric, and psychological care 24 hours a day and have appropriate facilities to monitor and supervise withdrawal. Both pharmacological and psychosocial interventions will be available to support the effective treatment of both the drug / alcohol misuse and other significant psychological and physical comorbidities should be available and delivered in a

trauma informed environment. The provider should have the ability to dispense medications on-site and there should be agreed pathways for direct access to acute medical emergency services when necessary.

II.1.5) Estimated total value

Value excluding VAT: £6,000,000

II.1.6) Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: No

II.2) Description

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKJ3 - Hampshire and Isle of Wight

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Hampshire County Council (as lead authority) on behalf of Central South Coast Inpatient Detox Consortia intends to seek tenders for the provision of an NHS substance misuse medically managed inpatient detoxification service.

Medically managed detox provision for the most complex individuals is delivered in England by the NHS. A substance misuse medically managed inpatient detoxification service can care for people with complex physical, mental health and behavioural issues and provide 24-hour nursing cover. The service will require good liaison with General Practitioners and clear pathways with, or supported by, acute hospitals.

The Service should be equitable across the Central South Coast Consortium area, offering a consistent approach to access and quality standards whilst also taking account of local needs and variation.

The Central South Coast Consortium intends to commission a Service, that will:

- increase the number of people successfully completing treatment and becoming drug and/or alcohol free
- reduce the harm and mortality associated with alcohol and drug use and dependency and improve the health and wellbeing of adults with alcohol and drug dependency problems

- reduce health inequalities in relation to substance misuse
- support people with complex needs to promote and enable recovery
- provide a modern service that looks at new ways of delivering and responding to substance misuse dependency.
- treat and care for individuals in a safe environment which protects them from avoidable harm.
- enable individuals who are drug / alcohol dependant to experience enhanced quality of life and are helped to recover from episodes of ill health.

The contract will commence on the 1st October to include a three month mobilisation period and a service start date of the 1st January 2023. The initial term of the service will then run until the 31st March 2025

II.2.6) Estimated value

Value excluding VAT: £6,000,000

II.2.7) Duration of the contract or the framework agreement

Start date

1 October 2022

End date

31 March 2027

II.2.14) Additional information

The contract will commence on the 1st October to include a three month mobilisation period and a service start date of the 1st January 2023. The initial term of the service will then run until the 31st March 2025

Section III. Legal, economic, financial and technical information

III.1) Conditions for participation

III.1.4) Objective rules and criteria for participation

List and brief description of rules and criteria

tenderers must be have the appropriate registration with the Care Quality Commission

Section IV. Procedure

IV.1) Description

IV.1.1) Form of procedure

Open procedure

IV.1.10) Identification of the national rules applicable to the procedure

Information about national procedures is available at:

<http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukxi/2015/102/contents/made>

IV.1.11) Main features of the award procedure

in accordance with the Public Contracts Directive 2014/24/EU

IV.2) Administrative information

IV.2.2) Time limit for receipt of tenders or requests to participate

Date

1 September 2022

Local time

2:00pm

IV.2.4) Languages in which tenders or requests to participate may be submitted

English

Section VI. Complementary information

VI.2) Information about electronic workflows

Electronic ordering will be used

Electronic invoicing will be accepted

Electronic payment will be used

VI.4) Procedures for review

VI.4.1) Review body

Hampshire County Council

Winchester

Country

United Kingdom

VI.4.3) Review procedure

Precise information on deadline(s) for review procedures

As set out in the Public Contracts Directive 2014/24/EU